

# JAKE LAKE

REMOTE WEB SOLUTIONS EXPERT

[lakesta@gmail.com](mailto:lakesta@gmail.com)

(309) 532-2262

[www.lakesta.com](http://www.lakesta.com)

[www.linkedin.com/in/lakesta](http://www.linkedin.com/in/lakesta)

---

## Summary

15+ years experience as a full stack web developer with 10+ years of experience architecting solutions and leading development teams in building custom quality web applications and services to meet business needs. Enjoys solving problems with the simplest solution available and helping scale companies efficiently and intelligently.

---

## Skills

Back End (PHP, Python, MVC, OOP, REST APIs, SSO, Payment Gateways, CRON, JWT)

Data (Postgres, MySQL, PL/SQL, Oracle, RDS, S3, DynamoDB, Redis, SQLite, ETL, CDN)

DevOps (AWS, Ubuntu/CentOS, Lambda, Nginx, Apache, Zabbix, Reverse Proxy)

Drupal (7/8/9/10, Custom themes & modules, Headless, Migrations, Core APIs, Batch/queues, Views)

Drupal Extra (Localization, Revisions, Rules, Versioning, Publishing Workflows, Drush, Twig)

Front End (UI/UX, Design, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, JSON, AJAX, Tables, Graphs)

Measuring (A/B Testing, User tracking, KPIs, Google Analytics, Google Tag Manager, FullStory)

Styling (CSS, SCSS, Bootstrap, Responsive Design, Grid, Flex, Media Queries)

Tooling (Compass, Gulp, Composer, Git, Bash, npm, Jenkins, Slack Integrations)

---

## Experience

Team Goblin – *Principal Web Solutions Architect*

2013-now

Produced solutions for 15+ clients on a multitude of projects in different environments across an array of industries.

Intelligent Medical Objects – *Principal Web Architect*

2014-2019

Developed and oversaw engineering on web initiatives ranging from marketing sites to SaaS offerings to better engage with clients and meet their needs.

Seabourne Consulting – *Senior Web Engineer*

2012-2013

Led development efforts on multiple Drupal 6 & 7 projects and interfaced directly with clients to translate their needs into requirements documentation.

---

## Education

DePaul University – *M.S. E-Commerce Technology*

2010-2012

Lewis-Clark State College – *B.S. Computer Science*

2007-2008